
From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
To: "Michael Martin"
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; "Matthew.Boyle@wsp.com"
Subject: RE: Dagger Draw/Foster Battery C-141
Date: Friday, March 2, 2018 1:19:00 PM

Michael,
 
Thanks for following up again on this.
I asked Mike Bratcher if he got this work plan and he checked his records and saw he had in fact
received it. However, Matthew did not send to both Mike and myself. Thus I asked Mike to forward
it to me.
However, going forward, as I mentioned to you on the phone yesterday, any time you all send in
something that is environmentally related, and within OCD District II jurisdiction, can you all please
make sure to send it to both Mike and myself. Even if it is just a simple email asking for a follow up or
anything at all cause we trade off on different steps throughout every project so we both need to
get everything on everything.
 
Thank you again,
 
 
 

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720
 
 
 

From: Michael Martin [mailto:Michael@percussionpetroleum.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 11:28 AM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Dagger Draw/Foster Battery C-141
 
Crystal and Mike,
 
The work plan was submitted January 31, 2018 by Matthew Boyle. Here’s the latest email from
Matthew.

I spoke with Mike Bratcher at the NMOCD concerning the work plan for the Foster tank battery.  He
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is starting to review plans that were submitted in November, and he said it is  not usually for them to
be several months behind.  I explained that this was  straight dig and haul project and he said he
might be able to move it up the pile since it was straight forward. I will continue to check in
occasionally and see if I can push it along quicker.  Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Matthew Boyle
Sr. Environmental Scientist
 
Thanks,
Michael Martin
(281) 974-6817
Michael@percussionpetroleum.com
 

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 2:52 PM
To: Michael Martin <Michael@percussionpetroleum.com>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Dagger Draw/Foster Battery C-141
 
Michael,
 
Thanks for the update.
I cant find any submission of a work plan for this project that was sent? Did you all send it to both
Mike Bratcher and myself here at the OCD District II Office? When did you send it to us?
 
Thanks,
 
 
 

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720
 
 
 

From: Michael Martin [mailto:Michael@percussionpetroleum.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 1:34 PM
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To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Dagger Draw/Foster Battery C-141
 
Crystal,
 
We’ve fixed the leak and are currently waiting for our plan of remediation to be approved. Once
approved, our guys can be out there next week to do the work.
 
Thanks,
Michael Martin
(281) 974-6817
Michael@percussionpetroleum.com
 

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 11:37 AM
To: Michael Martin <Michael@percussionpetroleum.com>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Dagger Draw/Foster Battery C-141
 
Michael,
 
I wanted to follow up with you and get another update on where you all are at on this release.
Please respond by no later than COB 3/9/18.
 
Thank you,
 
 

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720
 
 
 

From: Michael Martin [mailto:Michael@percussionpetroleum.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 2:32 PM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Dagger Draw/Foster Battery C-141
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Crystal,
 
I left a message on your phone, but just wanted to follow up with our plan of action by the deadline.
We have taken samples and are waiting for the results to determine our plan of remediation. Give
me a call back if you have any questions.
 
Thanks,
Michael Martin
(281) 974-6817
Michael@percussionpetroleum.com
 

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 4:20 PM
To: Michael Martin <Michael@percussionpetroleum.com>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Dagger Draw/Foster Battery C-141
 
RE: Percussion Petroleum * Dagger Draw/Foster Battery * 30-015-27493 * 2RP-4503
 
Michael,
 
I have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an
attached Conditions of Approval (COA). The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4503, please
refer to this tracking number on any and all submissions sent in to the OCD. Please remit a site
characterization plan (see COA document included in attachment) or advise OCD of plan of action by
no later than 1/12/18.
 
Thank you,
 
 
 

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720
 
 

From: Michael Martin [mailto:Michael@percussionpetroleum.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 9:43 AM
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To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Dagger Draw/Foster Battery C-141
 
Sorry about that. See attached for the updated C-141.
 
Thanks,
Michael
 

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 10:31 AM
To: Michael Martin <Michael@percussionpetroleum.com>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Dagger Draw/Foster Battery C-141
 
Michael,
 
Amalia who works with us here in the OCD Artesia District II Office forwarded Mike Bratcher and
myself this submission that you sent in. Please send all future submissions that relate to this incident
and any other environmental circumstances, that are within OCD District II Office jurisdiction, to
both Mike Bratcher and myself.
 
Now regarding your submitted C-141 form there are some discrepancies. If the release ran off from
the well pad that is located approximately where the coordinates on the C-141 indicate then the
PLSS Unit Letter that was involved would either be Unit Letter F or K. According to the description
written on the form it seems that Unit Letter K is most suitable but we shall let you all decide on
that. Another discrepancy is that the form is marked as a Final form. OCD will not be accepting a
Final form for this release prior to an Initial form being submitted. Please revise and resubmit so
that the corrected form can be processed. All spills require proper implementation of remediation
to be initiated and completed according to OCD rules, regs and Conditions of Approval.
 
If you have any questions please contact either myself or Mike Bratcher.
 
Thank you,
 
 

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720
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From: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD 
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 8:04 AM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: Dagger Draw/Foster Battery C-141
 
Good morning,
 
I believe this goes to you all?   
 
Amalia Bustamante
Oil Conservation Division-District II
 
 
From: Michael Martin [mailto:Michael@percussionpetroleum.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 8:01 AM
To: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us>
Subject: Dagger Draw/Foster Battery C-141
 
Amalia,
 
Please see attached for C-141 for the release/cleanup on the Dagger Draw/Foster Battery on
11/22/2017. Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks,
Michael Martin
Petroleum Engineer
Office: (713) 429-4249 | Mobile: (281) 974-6817
Michael@percussionpetroleum.com
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